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From: ) Cuko, Iva
Sent: ( ) Monday, February 22, 2016 4:13 AM .
To: . d | ['Mitre, Elga’; 'Ana Gjokutaj’; Cullufi Suzana (USAID) ‘Andi B6
Dobrushi’; ‘Mihallaq Qirjo’ . -
<N Pistoli, Angjelina :
Subject: Invitation to the Grant Proposal Technical Review Meeting for Donors - Friday,

February 26, 2016 at 14:00

Hello Everyone

We would like to convene the Donors Grant Reviewing meetmg of the Democracy Commission
Small Grants Program. We have received applications from many NGOs during the first round
of this program, and would like to invite you in a discussion on these proposals. Your valuable

"input and comments will be used by the U.S. Embassy's Democracy Commlssmn which has the
ultimate authority in awarding the grants.

We hope you will be able to participate in this meeting, which will take place at the U.S.
Embassy on Friday, February 26, 2016 at 14:00. Please find attached a list of the grant proposals

with summarized descrlptlons grant program's requlrements and guldehnes and the call for
proposals.

L

We look forward to hearing from you

Thanks and regards
Ilva
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ILVA CUKO, MBA

Program Assistant

Public Affairs Office

Embassy of the United States of America

Tirana, Albania . )
il . o B6
; Tel: 35542247285 ext.[ | e ) B6

; ’ . E-mail: cukoi(@state.gov
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